



P. 479-968-2105
F. 479-968-3265

"Award Winning Water"

January 5, 2026

Ms. Tiana Toups
Compliance Analyst, DEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Arkansas Department of Energy & Environment
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: NPDES Permit Number: AR0021768, AFIN: 58-00105, CAO 22-088
Quarterly Progress Report No. 14

Dear Ms. Toups,

In accordance with the requirements of CAO 22-088, please accept this quarterly progress report from City Corporation – Russellville Water & Sewer.

The Pollution Control Works (PCW) continues to be operated with the requirements of the Interim Operations Plan to mitigate the risk of permit violation. Over the last quarter of 2025, the PCW has been in compliance with all applicable discharge limits. Regarding the Peak Flow Improvements project, City Corp and Hawkins-Weir met on October 20th, 2025, to discuss the scope and funding for this project based off contractor concerns. We discussed eliminating some of the items that caused uncertainty for the contractors during the bidding process. With further clarification on these items and elimination of others, City Corp believes that we can rebid the project and bring it down within the proposed budget, with construction beginning late spring/early summer of 2026.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Greg Kremers
Wastewater & Pretreatment Operations Director
City Corporation – Russellville Water & Sewer

Cc: Steve Mallett, P.E., General Manager, City Corporation – Russellville Water & Sewer
Aaron Benzing, P.E., Hawkins-Weir Engineers